From: Umana, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Hebbar, Sudha

Subject: FW: ACTION: LTR-19-0443-1 - Tom Gurdziel. E-mail re: Was Something
Overlooked

Attachments: Response to your comment to NRC on Digital 1&C

Sudha, LTR-19-0443 can be closed out with this email. Non-sensitive, public please.

Jess

From: Umana, Jessica

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Hebbar, Sudha <Sudha.Hebbar@nrc.gov>

Cc: RidsNrrMailCenter Resource <RidsNrrMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov>; Coates, Anissa
<Anissa.Coates@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: ACTION: LTR-19-0443-1 - Tom Gurdziel. E-mail re: Was Something Overlooked

Hello,

DEX action can be closed out for this item per the attached email response. The incoming,
ML19312A256, can be profiled as non-sensitive, publicly available. The attached response
should be included in ML19312A258, and can also be non-sensitive, publicly available as well.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank You,
Jess

From: NRR New Reactors PMDA site <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Hebbar, Sudha <Sudha.Hebbar@nrc.gov>

Cc: Umana, Jessica <Jessica.Umana@nrc.gov>; RidsNrrMailCenter Resource
<RidsNrrMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov>; Coates, Anissa <Anissa.Coates@nrc.gov>; RidsNrrMailCenter
Resource <RidsNrrMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] ACTION: LTR-19-0443-1 - Tom Gurdziel. E-mail re: Was Something
Overlooked

ACTION (DEX) If this action should be reassigned, please reply to this e-mail as soon as
possible

Ticket No.: LTR-19-0443-1
Latest Due Date: 1/1/0001
Division Due Date: N/A

Cc: RidsNrrMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov when responding to all ticketed actions




Tom Gurdziel. E-mail re: Was Something Overlooked

For Appropriate Action. NRR to determine if a response is needed. If response is appropriate, please be
sure to include your response to the ADAMS (ML19312A258) and process accordingly. Note incoming
(ML19312A256) must be made publicly available for immediate release in ADAMS per SECY. Lead Office
to publicly release 24 hours after SECY's assignment. If the Lead Office thinks differently, please notify
CRS. If it is determined the incoming should not be made public, please let OEDO know as soon as
possible. NRR should ensure that all contents for this ticket, that are in ADAMS, complete SUNSI review
by the appropriate subject matter expert(s) by the 6th working day after the document date (5 full
working days) (For additional information on the General Release Policy, See MD 3.4, "Publications, Mail,
and Information Disclosure Release of Information to the Public, Part IV - Policy on Timing the Release of
Documents to the Public").

Incoming Accession:
ML19312A256
Package Accession:

ML19312A258



